
 

भारतीय विज्ञान विक्षा एिं अनुसंधान संस्थान पुणे  

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE EDUCATION AND RESEARCH PUNE 

IISER/PUR/1659/25 
PREBID CLARIFICATION ON GeM TENDER NUMBER – GEM/2025/B/6982617 

 

आइटम वििरण- की खरीद सिवर की खरीद 

Item Description- Procurement of Server 

 

सर्वर की खरीद के लिए संस्थान की र्बेसाइट www.iiserpune.ac.in और GeM पोटवि पर 16/12/2025 को प्रकालित खिुी लनलर्दा 

का संदर्व िें। 

Refer to an open tender published on the Institute website www.iiserpune.ac.in and on the GeM Portal on 
16/12/2025 for procurement of Server. 

 

प्री-लबड मीलटंग 23/12/2025 को िाम 3.00 बज ेआयोलजत की गई और बैठक का कायवर्तृ्त लनम्नानसुार ह:ै 

Pre-Bid meeting was held on 23/12/2025 at 3.00 PM and minutes of meeting is as under: 

 

प्रारंर् में, सलमलत ने सर्ी सदस्यों और संर्ालर्त बोिीदाताओ ंके प्रलतलनलियों का स्र्ागत लकया और सामान्य तौर पर लनलर्दा के दायरे की जानकारी 

दी और उसके बाद सहायक कुिसलिर् ( र्ांडार अर्ं क्रय) से बोिी िगाने र्ािों को लनलर्दा की मखु्य लर्िेषताओ ंके बारे में जानकारी दनेे का 

अनरुोि लकया। 

At the outset, the committee welcomed all the Members and the representative of the Prospective Bidders 
and briefed in general the scope of the tender and thereafter requested Assistant Registrar (S&P) to brief the 
bidders on the salient features of the tender. 

 

उपलस्थत प्रलतलनलि लदए गए उत्तरों से संतषु्ट थे और यह सलूित लकया गया था लक प्री-लबड कॉन्रें स के दौरान की गई ििाव के अनसुार लदए गए सिुार 

/ पररर्िवन / स्पष्टीकरण को IISER पणु ेकी र्ेबसाइट पर होस्ट लकया जाएगा और सर्ी संर्ालर्त बोिीदाताओ ंको बोिी दस्तार्ेजों में लनिावररत 

अनसुार अपनी बोिी जमा करने से पहिे प्री-लबड सम्मेिन की कायवर्ाही का संज्ञान िेना आर्श्यक ह।ै 

The representatives present were satisfied with the replies given and it was informed that the corrections / 
additons / clarifications given, as discussed during the Pre-Bid Conference would be hosted on the website of 
IISER Pune and all the Prospective Bidders are required to take cognizance of the proceedings of the Pre-Bid 
Conference before submitting their bids as stipulated in the Bidding Documents. 

 

हमारी आईआईएसईआर र्ेबसाइट www.iiserpune.ac.in और GeM portal पर जारी नोलटस के अन्य लनयम और ितें अपररर्लतवत रहेंगी। इस 

संबंि में और कोई पत्रािार नहीं लकया जाएगा। 

The other terms & conditions of the notice issued on our IISER website www.iiserpune.ac.in and GeM portal 
will remain unchanged. No more correspondence in this regard will be entertained. 

 

बैठक अध्यक्ष के िन्यर्ाद प्रस्तार् के साथ समाप्त हुई। 

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair. 

 
 
            

24/12/2025                     र्ररष्ठ सहायक कुिसलिर् (र्ंडारण एर् ंक्रय) 

                              Sr. Assistant Registrar (S&P)

http://www.iiserpune.ac.in/
http://www.iiserpune.ac.in/


 
ANNEXURE -II 

TECHNICAL AND COMMERCIAL QUERIES AND CLARIFICATION 
 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR PROCUREMENT OF SERVER 
 

S. No. Query/Clarification Sought Clarification / Amendment 

1. What is the application you want to run on this server. :  
Please refer to the detailed technical specifications provided 

in the tender document. 

2. 10g port required is fiber or ethernet  The requirement is for Ethernet connectivity. 

3. what about OS. :  
Please refer to the detailed technical specifications provided 

in the tender document. 

4. Confirmation of 512GB RAM.  ( Yes/No) 
As per tender specifications: The Institute requires 4GB DDR5 

RAM per core 

5. Confirmation on 128 core and 256 threads ( Yes/NO) 
The requirement is for 256 Cores. (As per tender: Dual x86_64 

processor setup with a minimum of 128 cores per processor) 

6. 
Needed each CPU of 128 core or in system Total 128 cores 

required?? 

The requirement is for a total of 256 cores. (As per tender: 

Dual x86_64 processor setup with a minimum of 128 cores per 

processor). 

7. 
Will user provide the Licence or we have to provide the 

open source applications?? 
All software applications listed in the tender are open-source 

8. Are you looking for any particular brand? 
No, there is no brand preference. Any brand meeting the 

technical specifications is eligible. 

9. Does USB 3.0 internally work for you? Tender Specifications prevails. 

10 
Are you comfortable with external storage with the server 

for NL SAS? 
Tender Specifications prevails. 

 


